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Br. Harold R. Griffith,
3445, Northcliffe Avenue,
Montreal.

Dear Dr. Griffith,

You paper on Curare arrived on July 9 and is
already at the printer's. It seemed to me admirable,
and I have done no more than re-arrange a paragraph
or two. If there is time we will send yom & proof
before publication, but if we see a chance of
publishing your paper immediately, we will go ahead
and perhaps get Macintosh to read it for you.

Will you be wanting reprints? 1L 80, T will
get the printer to send you an estimate of cost.

Yours sincerely, ;
B T,
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